PODUVAL Akash

From: marz@centrollc.com.sg

Sent: Friday, 13 May 2022 3:15 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey
Cc: Sainthan

Subject: S2MO3YW?7 - [EXTERNAL] PRI (CLLC.PD.095.2022)
Attachments: 095.pdf

Categories: Akash

Your ref : To be advised (SHB3416))

Our ref : CLLC.PD.095.2022

13 MAY 2022

AXA INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD BY EMAIL

8 Shenton Way
#27-01/02 AXA Tower
Singapore 068811
Attn: Officer-In-Charge

Dear Sirs,

NOTICE TO INSURANCE TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH
6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASE

We act for TIEU AIK HONG, the owner of motor vehicle FBR6700E who has appointed us to act on his behalf to claim
against your insured’s vehicle no. SHB3416J in regards to the road traffic accident on 14.04.2022.

Please be informed that the said motor vehicle can be inspected at:-

Friendship Motor Company

Blk 1005 Bukit Merah Lane 2

#01-18

Singapore 159761

Tel: 6274 2122 Fax: 6278 6717

Kindly contact: Mr Terry Wee at Tel: 9661 7318

Please note that if you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening
Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to

you.

Yours faithfully,

CENTRO-LEGAL LAW CORPORATION






